From: "Tellina Finlay" <Tellina@northpointplanning.com.au>

Sent: Wed, 17 Dec 2025 12:27:09 +1000

To: "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc: "Lachlan Pether" <lachlan.pether@townsville.qld.gov.au>; "Meredith Hutton"
<meredith@northpointplanning.com.au>

Subject: Fw: NP25.087 | MCU25/0056 - Extension to Information Request Period - 129

Bundock Street, Belgian Gardens.

Please see below forwarded request for extension.

Kind regards,

Tellina Finlay
Para Planner
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From: Tellina Finlay <Tellina@northpointplanning.com.au>

Sent: 17 December 2025 12:26

To: Lachlan Pether <lachlan.pether@townsville.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Meredith Hutton <meredith@northpointplanning.com.au>; Isis Cooper
<Isis@northpointplanning.com.au>
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Subject: NP25.087 | MCU25/0056 - Extension to Information Request Period - 129 Bundock Street,
Belgian Gardens.

Good afternoon Lachlan,

It is understood the response to Council's Information Request for the abovementioned
development application is due 30 December 2025.

Please be advised that we are still awaiting finalised technical reporting to support
response to the Information Request items.

We require an additional extension to the Information Request Response period of 1
Month, making the response due on the 30 January 2025.

Please let me know if Council are amendable to this extension.

Kind regards,

Tellina Finlay

Para Planner
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